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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kendall, James <james.kendall@boem.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 5:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: STRATEGY for LS 193 SEIS...... Update, and a pending call.
To: BOEM Lee Plans <lee.plans@boem.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: James Kendall <james.kendall@boem.gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 6:42 PM

Subject: Re: STRATEGY for LS 193 SEIS...... Update, and a pending call.
To: Walter Cruickshank <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

You're busy enough; | can take it from here. Just wanted to run this by you before it went further. I'll get on a call
with them tomorrow and brief them.

Thanks,

Jik

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 3, 2014, at 6:32 PM, Walter Cruickshank <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov> wrote:

I'd be happy to loop in Renee and Bill, but if you prefer to reach out to them first, that's fine too. Let me know.

Thanks,
Walter

Sent from my iPad
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Lee Plans, BOEM <lee.plans@boem.gov> Wed, Sep 17, 2014 at 12:29 PM
To: BOEM 2014 Lease Sale 193 Remand <boem2014leasesale193remand@boem.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kendall, James <james.kendall@boem.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 5:40 PM

Subject: Fwd: STRATEGY for LS 193 SEIS...... Update, and a pending call.
To: BOEM Lee Plans <lee.plans@boem.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: James Kendall <james.kendall@boem.gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 8:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: STRATEGY for LS 193 SEIS...... Update, and a pending call.

To: Renee Orr <Renee.Orr@boem.gov>, William Brown <william.brown@boem.gov>

Cc: Walter Cruickshank <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>, Sharon Warren <sharon.warren@boem.gov>, Lisa
Toussaint <lisa.toussaint@boem.gov>

50f8 2/25/2015 12:00 PM



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Fwd: STRATEGY for LS 19... https://mail.google.com/mail/b/239/u/0/?7ui=2&ik=6e445d9dcb&view=p...

Renee, Bill:

See email chain below; we need to talk tomorrow. | wanted to let folks know well in advance of what we will need
to complete the effort, on schedule. We are on schedule now, and absolutely need to be because we have NO
wiggle room.

Folks in the AKOCSR already know that approval of A/L during the Holidays will be minimal and on a case-by-case
basis depending on their particular assignment and where it fits into the process. For example, in order to get to a
Final SEIS Management, HQ, SOL review will be December 20-24.

Right now we are at Step 24 of the 52 individual steps.

FYI, the folks mentioned below were specifically selected because of their expertise; familiarity with Regional Staff
& Management; and, in particular, their "collaborative" track records. No time to build relationships; need to hit the

ground running.

Finally, as Janice Schneider told a number of external folks up here last week, "we are keeping to this schedule to
allow Shell the opportunity to make a decision about next year's open water drilling season."

We now have the EP in house and there is an expectation that the ROD will be signed in March allowing Shell to
make a decision.

Thanks, and lets talk tomorrow.
ik
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Kendall <james.kendall@boem.gov>

Date: September 3, 2014 at 6:42:54 PM AKDT

To: Walter Cruickshank <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: STRATEGY for LS 193 SEIS...... Update, and a pending call.

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Lee Plans, BOEM <lee.plans@boem.gov> Wed, Sep 17, 2014 at 12:31 PM
To: BOEM 2014 Lease Sale 193 Remand <boem2014leasesale193remand@boem.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kendall, James <james.kendall@boem.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 5:38 PM

Subject: Fwd: STRATEGY for LS 193 SEIS...... Update, and a pending call.
To: BOEM Lee Plans <lee.plans@boem.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: James Kendall <james.kendall@boem.gov>
Date: Thu, Sep 4, 2014 at 5:51 AM
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